CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE

WORKSHOP
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 6:00 p.m.
360 E. Main Street, Pahokee, Florida

This Workshop of the City Commission of the City of Pahokee is being held to discuss the March
27,2018 Agenda.

A. INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL

C. TOPIC

D. DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, CONCERNS

E. ADJOURN



o

)

THEQ

CR =

©czg

Hnwe OF

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, March 27, 2018 6:30 P.M.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL:

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS:
1. Swear In Commissioners

CITIZEN COMMENTS (AGENDA ITEMS ONLY):
PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS (FILL OUT PUBLIC COMMENT CARD):

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. February 27,2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting
CONSENT AGENDA:
ORDINANCE:
RESOLUTIONS: :

1. RESOLUTION 2018 - 13 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISISON OF THE CIT
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A “LETTER OF INTENT
TO WITHDRAW” FROM THE PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE POOL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. RESOLUTION 2018 - 14 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA, CANCELLING THE AWARD OF RESURFACING CITY OF
PAHOKEE ROADWAYS, PHASE III TO WEEKLEY ASPHALT PAVING, INC.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
PROCLAMATIONS (approval):
PRESENTATIONS:
1. Lawn of the Month — Dorothy A. Abrams
2. Mayor Babb’s Golden Hammer & Nail — Samuel J. Martiello, Jr.
REPORT OF THE MAYOR:
REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER:
REPORT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY:
1. Okeechobee Land Co. v. City of Pahokee (Notice of Claim)
OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:
1. Lieutenant Picciolo (PBSO Report)
CITIZEN COMMENTS / GENERAL CONCERNS:
CORRESPONDENCE /COMMENTS AND CONCERNS OF THE CITY COMMISSIONERS:

ADJOURN:

2

NOTICE

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the
proceedings, and he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be

based.



MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, February 27, 2018

Pursuant to due notice the regularly scheduled Commission meeting was held in the Commission Chambers at 360 E.

Main St., Pahokee, Palm Beach County, Florida on February 27, 2018.
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Babb at 6:337p.m.
Official attendance was recorded as follows:

Roll Call: Mayor Keith W. Babb, Jr.
Vice Mayor Nathaniel Holmes
Commissioner Felisia Hill
Commissioner Clara Murvin
Commissioner Diane Walker

City Manager Chandler Williamson
City Attorney Gary Brandenburg
Sergeant At ArmsDeputy Feaman
City Clerk Tijauna Warner

Additions, Deletions, and Approval of Agenda Iltems:

Present
Absent

Present
Present
Present

Present
Present
Present
Present (via phone)

Mr. Williamson added Ms. Catherine Marvez to L1. Commissioner Walker requested adding the City Clerk’s Salary to

the agenda.

Approval of adding City Clerk’s Salary to the Agenda.
Motion by Commissioner Walker. Seconded by (None).
Motion failed.

Approval of the Agenda with additions.
Motion by Commissioner Hill. Seconded by Commissioner Murvin.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Holmes)

Citizen Comments (Agenda Items Only): (none)

Public Service Announcements: (none)

Approval of Minutes:

1. January 23, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting

Approval of January 23, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1). (Holmes)

2. February 13, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — February 27, 2018

Page 1 of 3



Approval of February 13, 2018 Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting.
Motion by Commissioner Hill. Seconded by Commissioner Murvin.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Ho/mes)

Consent Agenda: (none)

Ordinances: (none)
Resolutions:
Mr. Brandenburg read Resolution 2018 - 11 into the record.

1. RESOLUTION 2018 — 11 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE DEMANDING THAT THE OWNERS OF
CERTAIN PROPERTIES DESCRIBED HEREIN REMOVE DEBRIS, DESTROYED OR DECAYING BUILDINGS,
STRUCTURES, RUINS OF ANY KIND, BUILDING, DOCKS, OR OTHER STRUCTURES AS IDENTIFIED HEREIN, AS
SOME ARE HEREBY DECLARED TO BE DANGEROUS, OR HAVE CONDITIONS INJURIOUS TO THE PUBLIC
HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, GIVING THE PROPERTY OWNER NOTICE, A DEADLINE TO
DEMOLISH OR REMOVE THE HAZARD, AND, IF NOT REMOVED, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO DEMOLISH OR
REMEDY THE HAZARDOUS CONDITION AND THEREAFTER IMPOSE AN ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE
PROPERTY WHICH SHALL BE IN THE FORM OF A LIEN AGAINST THE PROPERTY FOR THE FULL COST TO THE
CITY FOR REMEDYING THE HAZARDOUS AND DANGEROUS CONDITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
OF PAHOKEE CODE, SECTION 20-2(i).

Approval of Resolution 2018 - 11.
Motion by Commissioner Hill. Seconded by Commissioner Murvin.
Motion carried (4) Aves; (1) Absent. (Holmes)

Mr. Brandenburg read Resolution 2018 - 12 into the record.

2. RESOLUTION 2018 — 12 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISISON OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE CITY OF PAHOKEE.

Approval of Resolution 2018 - 12.
Motion by Commissioner Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Holmes)

Public Hearings: (none)

Proclamations: (hone)
Presentations:

1. Catherine Marvez

Ms. Catherine Marvez recognized the Pahokee Middle School Robotics Team and advised she thinks the City
Commission should recognize them and get funding.
> Mayor Babb advised the City Commission has recognized the Pahokee Middle School Robotics Team
previously.
» Commissioner Murvin replied this is a new accomplishment.

Approval of Recognizing the Pahokee Middie School Robotics Team.
Motion by Commissioner Murvin. Seconded by Commissioner Hill.
Motion carried (4) Ayes; (1) Absent. (Ho/mes)

Report of the Mayor:
Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — February 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3




Mayor Babb advised Keiser University will be starting a football program and he will be meeting with Coach Walkes
to discuss. He informed everyone that he will select the next two (2) businesses of the month at the next
commission meeting.

Report of the City Manager:

Mr. Williamson gave notice of the status with the old hospital site and will bring the information back to the
commission soon. Mr. Williamson advised there’s a brief delay with the demolition of the old treatment water plant
and gave an update on the Old Pahokee High School improvements.

Mr. Williamson presented Mr. Paul Buxton as Employee of the 2" Quarter and recognized his accomplishments.
Mr. Williamson presented Ms. Angelica Relles as Employee of the 3 Quarter and recognized his accomplishments.

Report of the City Attorney: (none)

Old Business (none)
New Business:
1. Lt. Picciolo (PBSO Report) (none)
Citizens Comments:
Rev. Lonnie Spry (resident) advised there’s a large amount of overgrowth in East Lake Village that needs addressing

and informed the City Commission to speak with Commissioner Holmes before he file a lawsuit against him as well as
the City for harassing him.

Mr. Miller (resident) expressed concerns with the overgrowth by the Fire Station.

Ms. Sara Perez (resident) informed everyone that Ms. Felisia Hill is not unopposed and that the information proved
to the public from Mayor Babb was incorrect.

Ms. Tamika Powell (non-resident) gave a brief description of the environment in the City of Pahokee and advised that
she’s here to encourage people in her age range to improve their living condition and environment.

Ms. Joann Culberson (resident) informed there’s a property she been attempting have cleaned for years and inquired
if the City could put a bench in front of SaveALot.
»  Mr. Williamson advised this is on a list to be addressed.

> Mayor Babb expressed he wanted to restart the City’s monthly or quarterly meetings to update the citizens.

City Commission Comments:
Commissioner Hill thanks everyone for coming out to the meeting.

Commissioner Walker thanks everyone for being at the meeting.
Commissioner Murvin announced D&G Security will be at Bright idea seeking employees on Saturday at 9:00am.

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Babb adjourns the meeting at 7:33p.m.

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

ATTEST: Tijauna Warner, City Clerk

Regular Scheduled Commission Meeting — February 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTIONS



RESOLUTION 2018 - 13

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISISON OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A “LETTER OF INTENT TO WITHDRAW” FROM THE
PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA INSURANCE POOL; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Pahokee, is party to an intergovernmental cooperative agreement
(the (“Agreement”) which provides for its participation in the Public Risk Management of

Florida insurance (Pool”); and

WHEREAS, Section 4.2 and 4.3 of the Agreement provide that Pool members must serve
the Executive Director with written notice of its intent to withdraw at least forty five (45) days
prior to the beginning of the fiscal year for which the notice to withdraw is applicable; and

WHEREAS, issuance of said notice will facilitate staff analyses of insurance options for

the fiscal year commencing on October 1, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
PAHOKEE, FLORIDA THAT:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

ATTESTED:

By means of the Resolution, the City of Pahokee does hereby authorize
Chandler Williamson, City Manager, to issue a letter of Intent to
Withdraw from the Pool effective October 1, 2018, subject to final
confirmation of such action on or before ten (10) days prior to the
beginning of such fiscal year.

This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

If any section, subsection, phrase or portion of the Resolution is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and
independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions thereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27" day of March, 2018.

Keith W. Babb, Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney

Mayor Babb
Commissioner Everett
Commissioner Hill
Commissioner Murvin
Commissioner Walker



THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

A CONTRACT AND BY-LAWS
FOR

PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA

(PRM)

AS AMENDED AND RESTATED THROUGH DECEMBER 12, 2012



Article 4 - Paticipation and Term

4.1.  Term: The initial term of the Pool shall be from 12:01 a,m, on October 1, 1987 to
[2:01 a.m. September 30, 1989. Afler the initial two (2) year term of the Pool, the term shall
automatically be renewed for an additional term of one (1) year each. Provided, however, the
Members may, through the manner provided in Section 6.9.4., terminate the Pool as of the end of
the initial or any additional term during which such action is taken.

42.  Notice of Withdrawal: So long as the Pool shall continue in existence, any
current or new Preferred Member joining the Pool shall remain a Member for an initial two-year
term, except a new Member coming into the Pool afler the first day of the policy year shall be
obligated to be a member for not less than eighteen (18) months. A new Preferred Member’s
rates will be guaranteed for their initial term.

Any Preferred Member may withdraw from the Pool at the end of the policy year upon
serving on the Pool by mail, fax or hand delivery at least forty-five (45) days prior written notice.
Any Standard Member may withdraw from the Pool at the end of the policy year upon serving on
the Pool by mail, fax or hand delivery at least forty-five (45) days prior written notice. Such
notice shall be addressed to the Executive Director of the Pool and shall be accompanied by a
resolution of the governing body of the Member electing to withdraw from the Pool.

4.3.  Actual Withdrawal/Required Withdrawal. Any Preferred Member who has served
the Executive Director with prior writlen notice of its intent to withdraw at least forty-five (45)
days prior to the beginning of the policy year for which the notice to withdraw is applicable, shall
serve in writing (o the Executive Director, by mail, fax or hand delivery no later than ten (10)
days prior to the beginning of such policy year, a verification as to whether the Member intends
to actually withdraw from the Pool at the end of the current policy year, Failure to serve such
verification no later than ten (10) days prior to the beginning of the policy year for which notice
of intent to withdraw is applied, shall be deemed a revocation of the prior notice of intent to
withdraw; thus, binding the Member to the Pool for the ensuing policy year. An action to expel a
Preferred Member shall be taken by the Executive Board in the manner described in Article 17
hereafter. Any Standard Member who chooses to withdraw from the Pool shall serve the
Executive Director with prior written notice of its intent to withdraw at least forty-five (45) days
prior to the beginning of the policy year for which the notice to withdraw is applicable, in writing
to the Executive Director, by mail, fax or hand delivery a verification as to whether that Standard
Member intends to actually withdraw from the Pool at the end of the current policy year. Failure
to serve such verification at least forty-five (45) days prior to the beginning of the policy year for
which the notice to withdraw is applicable shall be deemed as actual binding consent on the part
of the Standard Member to remain a Standard Member of the Pool, binding that Member to the
Pool for the ensuing policy year,

4.4.  Admission of New Members: The Pool's Executive Board shall establish and
periodically review standards and the approval process for the admission of new Members.
Upon approval of these standards and of the approval process for admission by the Board of
Directors, the Pool's Executive Board may grant or deny admission to proposed new Members
based upon such criteria. Consideration of new Members will be communicated to all PRM

5



207 Begonia Dr.
Pahokee, FL 33476
Phone: (561) 924-5534
Fax: (561) 924-8140

www.cityofpahokee.com

COMMIISSIONERS

Keith W. Babb Jr.
MAYOR

Nathaniel Holmes
VICE MAYOR

Felisia C. Hill
COMMISSIONER

Clara Murvin
COMMIISSIONER

Diane L. Walker
COMMIISSIONER

ADMINISTRATION

Chandler Williamson
CITY MANAGER

Tijauna Warner
CITY CLERK

Gary Brandenburg
CITY ATTORNEY

City of Pahokee

Office of the City Manager

March 30, 2018

Ms. Bonnie Mims-Executive Director
Public Risk Management of Florida
3434 Hancock Bridge Parkway

Ft. Myers, Florida 33903

Re: 45 Day Notice of Withdrawal-10/1/2018

Dear Ms. Mims,

In accordance with the Contract & By-Laws contained in the Intergovernmental Cooperative
Agreement (dated December 12, 2012), specifically sections 4.2 and 4.3, we are hereby

providing you the required 45 day Notice of Withdrawal from the pool for your respective
entity.

Please note that accompanied with this notice is a resolution from our governing body
(dated...) acknowledging our option to withdraw from Public Risk Management of Florida
effective October 1st, 2018. We further understand that we must provide you, at least 10 days

prior to the beginning of the upcoming policy year, written notice of our actual intent to
withdraw.

Your consideration is appreciated and we will be back in touch with you in the near future.
Thank you.

Respectively,

Chandler Williamson
City Manager

The Grassy Waters Gateway to Lake Okeechobee



RESOLUTION 2018 - 14

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE, FLORIDA,
CANCELLING THE AWARD OF RESURFACING CITY OF PAHOKEE ROADWAYS,
PHASE Il TO WEEKLEY ASPHALT PAVING, INC.

WHEREAS, the City of Pahokee, Palm Beach County, Florida would like to cancel the
awarding of Resurfacing City of Pahokee Roadways, Phase Il to Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAHOKEE THAT:

Section 1. The City Manager is authorized and directed to cancel the awarding of
ITB 2017 — 01 Resurfacing City of Pahokee Roadways, Phase Il to
Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc .

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27" day of March, 2018.

ATTESTED:

Keith W. Babb; Jr., Mayor

Tijauna Warner, City Clerk

Mayor Babb

Commissioner Everett

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Commissioner Hill
Commissioner Murvin

Gary M. Brandenburg, City Attorney Commissioner Walker



THOMAS MONTGOMERY LAW OFFICE
ONE SOUTHEAST M.L. KING, JR. BOULEVARD
POST OFFICE BOX 1510
BELLE GLADE, FLORIDA 33430-6510

THOMAS MONTGOMERY Phone: 561-996 -6317
Attorney at Law Fax No: 561-992-8274

Primary Email: mnichols1985@bellsouth net
Email: thomlaw1948@aol.com
March 21, 2018

Mayor Keith Babb

City of Pahokee

207 Begonia Drive

Pahokee, FI. 33476

Certified Return Receipt #: 7014-0150-0002-2009-9774

RE:  Okeechobee Land Co. v. City of Pahokee
Notice of Claim

Dear Mayor Babb:

Okeechobee Land Company is presenting a claim pursuant to Chapter 768.28, Florida
Statutes, against the City of Pahokee for breach of contract.

The Claimant is a Florida corporation with a home office at 246 Fast Main Street, Pahokee,
Florida.

NATURE OF CLAIM

The Claimant’s claim is based on a written lease to lease a building with the option to
purchase.

The compensation for the option was for the Claimant to restore the building completely
inside and out.

The Claimant expended in excess of $190,000.00 in restoration of the property.

The City Commission of the City of Pahokee rejected a motion to convey the property
pursuant to the Claimant’s option. This creating a breach of the contract.

A copy of the contract/lease being attached and incorporated herein.
DAMAGES

The Claimant’s lease runs out in June 2018 and the Claimant will incur the following losses
and/or expenses:

L Loss of the value of the cost of restoration of the building ($190,000.00);

2. Loss of the cost of maintaining the property for eight years after restoration
($40,000.00);




Mayor Keith Babb

City of Pahokee

RE:  Okeechobee Land Co v. City of Pahokee
March 21, 2018

Page 2 of 2

3. The cost of relocation of the business ($15,000.00); and

4, Loss profits of $100,000.00.

The Claimant’s total loss is $345,000.00.

Pursuant to Florida Statutes, you must reply to this claim,
Sincerely, ' M/
,4’// Ihera, W @wﬂe / m
Thomas Montgomery, Esquire
TM:mcn
Attachment
cc: Jimmy Patronis

Florida Chief Financial Officer

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399
Certified Return Receipt # 7014-0150-0002-2009-9781

Gary Bradenburg, Esquire
gary@brandenburgpa.com




LEASE AGREEMENT

1, Pianhmmwlhndﬂtﬂmmdmn heraln sal forlhy, Landiord hisreby loasos 16
Tm;ﬂ‘g Tenant heteby leases from Landiond 248 £, Mk Sirael, Ciokon, £l 33476

i Not Lowe. This ord o sorad 8 Ulo nel Janse which shaif mesn that urkens thg
grhald:e;agdl(,nd lo pay all cosls and,emmso{dtypesmﬂmmo&awdwmmﬂmm

" & RentTonant shel pey Landeord 1he Bitusel ront sek forih beloiv (1he “Ran™ for saoh conbeoutive
©+ bwalve month period begin wih be Commancement Dale and ending o0 the Terminallon Date,
6l bl prretie instolimonis In edvarice with the firal .

The Renl shai bo payabie’by Tenont in 12 equel monitiy
Welofman 0o on the Oomvmareeo 2 #auel oo

Leass olhver than Annual Rent shah be considered addNional rent ({he *Adgfione} Renl"), nchuding
Bny emounts conskdered Addftional Rent ) 30 lax being due and payable o the
Candird dolvers ot e Tone %mﬁﬁwmmmwmﬁ
" Land Ivers wiillen otk requexling the Addiilo ol Tho willlen notice ¢
spacly the amotinl of erd basks for e M&m'gwl Ret. Annuel Rent andlor Addltional Rent may ho
oy Torart oot o s Lo Landrt ha s ey T e b pa oy ondes b

3dy & Tenant dafaull of ©, e amounit so pak! oF ncurre 9 *nant (o
Landlord as Additional Rent, .

"o Anysum, amount; flem or cherge which Tenant s required ¥ pay purauant o the lerma of ihij

i Al aniounts payable by Tenant shall be paid by company check, cashier's cheok or money order, -
3 and mado payabie fo e gty of Patiokes, and o ohocly Diractor, Clty of Pahoas, i
33478, No payment by Tenun or recelol by Landiord of a leaser amount then the' amount due shel

be desmad 1o be other then on secountof tha sartieal amount duo, nor shall sny endorasment of

sialement oh.any chiack or Qw accompanying eny eheck o Poeyment of Rent be deemed an

accord and &alisfaction, and rd miy acaept such check or payment without prefudies (o
Landiord's right o recover the balance of the amount dus or pursue any other remady provided in

ihis Leasa,
8 Seaurhy Daposit, Tenant has deposked with Landiord the sum of "‘!ﬁrﬁl—— 88 a
sscudly deposil, The securily Yoposit shall ba heid by Lendiord, witheui ity for inleresl, an

w . a‘nmﬁtg for the full end falish porformance by Tenant of each and very lerm, covanen! end




' Mymuaal.momammm

+ oondilon of Ihls Leass, 1, from e to i c.an?vmatdwlbsoverdusaw/or unpakt then Landiord

2. 80ply the ssourlly depost, o 4 port the amounls dus fram Tenan enenl, bul Tenanl's
only pré tarito and Tenant maliremahﬁabiefor

mmmm ho‘rm“ Wit Iiﬁn‘ [ lheamnunmaoaaa to
s ! O
mmmmwuymmbmmmmmm ) N4

of the emount

+ Late Cherges, |F 5 mwmwadcmwemhnmpauwxmmmammmw
daks, Yoniant shel Ww Y Larkliord a fate %) us

lo three pereant

i by Lad
mmtm Lmdbmaotmgeafone RUNDRED
dmk mo!aiemwf orth abiove. !nadcﬂﬁoq Ténanl omu
lﬂua mamana:usmmm duetoma
mx&uunlemlrdom badlemsddmha

HMon o Landied hae mwm'rmmmmm adeduate 1 2
&:!dfnnaudl'mninec. Tonanl has or walvetl g W!WV{Q

. I T Booaplh the Bullding arid Promises i thetr
. mwmﬂommmbymmmam

. unammmmasm

‘f ” meo.mparn, ﬁmum :gu lmprovcmentsby‘rcmm Lanuxorq
8, NG &t

Is
ool oo

,ma _,"L_umi"" nsiruclion, phambing, repakrs o7 efterafions N
nsurance shgnwmmwm Mw%wmm Tenant shalf be responsibie to replace s
58, .

i
H

o bamn'a”anﬁioda lns!lth(emhonormoBmm rmrkclalmdfohnvebaen
!(!&ma:nquc (bt Tkogtaagbamfumlg;adlﬂm!wb:nh:ﬂb dlscharaadbyTananmhm
ten(ﬂ)dm Ve &l Tonanl's exponse paymaen or manner euthos]
requinad. mmmaammmmmmmammymumxmmmh
doumdooleo&mymmm!sopaldhn? i

prd 4 tale charge aqual
W Tonant o ammw«awtm romadzo.

i\

£




R

mmmtmwwmmom@ s uual buslriess fixiures, Wmnkﬁmwom!pmparyh
T WWNINMWMIMM g meohankel
. clokion sysioms. mm«ﬁmmu wunwmmmmmmmmu&

efnpioysee ond ita &genlé
the use or of the h::p;n?l'“;::.d’ l?sr
anpy ‘an
3, Hosnaaes, Vishors, of oustomers 4

14 Flm or Oihoy cuum » in the eyant the Pramises shal be destrayed or 00 damugpa '
or olfier pasusily, w{gmyuaamﬂmba tmﬁmdunw:a “hen Landiond ﬂammul:g

mmmmmmmmb ropaiys. h muofmmumwmls
belig revonslucled Tonant bomquiredb ihe fo imaly aﬂpasmam
: ammmgmmtmu% Vi Oky ' meke
Aminent-do of lransfi
ot oty S et m«%
: hulslakonbymhm

dm M& lhamated‘al n; ofTe:;;ttt’;w;m;e; “mloﬂhePrena Tenent
wﬂmﬂ OWieN sow,
!mmerismtotemumtn uwmakowmabymmmmlmmmm

e eeen L L

e T




n

iy

this Lagse,

{0} f Lendord re-iots the Premises, Landiord may hold Tenant-dable for the deflclenoy, If eny,

Amn

en-the totel of the unpakd instetiments of

in s,  the Yénen asalgns or sybies any
Sddiian, ant. A l“‘.‘)"

3

fenadien of rights noted In {4
'Landsomgghwomaq&&

4

£base and remove all parsons and ety ¢
i 18h addions, akeralione and inproveniavite therelo;
6). 10° FoNl HHERS BTN Wihot! Wtmineting this Leass, Thesa remodiea ehell bd
mmm-tolfg ; ,{mams.ohcaowmo e

oratﬁormmu_ rcomerk of any o onumeratod
of any olher fights o‘ry remedles avaliable {o

;

Sasigned or sublel ¢
body ofher than the Tenany, the Landiord

} ;'mQrmLe_e?o.

Laixllord, {6) The Tenant shall be In qu})‘tf ‘rena}n falkis

dy mmmmlnb!o'rmmtpy

does nol walva or dtherwise pravent the exarcise
through () i this paragraph,
, oF under other provisiong o'j

vad Renil for the remalning Tern and the month

1 Shdlgnoe, wbienant, of oompant anil agply (he et amous,
WW.N!;I&M g me 'é‘gmofﬁe'rmwj

podon of the Loase, the Landhons shall bo ontlod 1o
Sty o S L
A et B v, 2 Tenait fo the Landlond, If this Lense L O 11 the -
e ool




(@)urmmsmuammmmum,mw discrefion g8 altornays (1) 1o coltact
wwmgmwwﬂmﬁmm%@wwm ueor(ﬂl)am :
omayy : logéthor with court cosis, m;?mmbymm i

M Coyenants of ‘rnnmt. Tmm the Plemises In a olesn, and
m’mw w”@'fd%“” mwm?f" et

‘ , ,L L N N X <
mwmmmmnemmm lamemm mw‘mmwm
eny ather tengils vowpmw Bulding, or wiilch i Lendiord's rochbg
MMmeMdbMMmMﬁamammmmofﬂaaBMwby '

: Wm&enmu»ouhubodmaddoﬂvmdbytmwprurpmesoim Lease
maded (mw)w Leatioid 1o Tengnt at the addrars of e Premises lothe

oftior pddrees as Tenant may edviss Landlard
o’ mwmmeMMMdm

e pans ;;,;;;:&:;%f"w Bt s o By

o Motioalion, Thié Lease bs he pertest il e ammda : and -

ﬂ orsﬂ;: nmﬁ::gmspaﬂla G::‘?nmbn mm mdm :
womshavabnnmadoorm hmmaammmmanm :
«tmm Loapomnﬁyl;mmedbya s?gnadhyl.andlommd

l

16130 ,hmww tis Leaso, Tenant shall have the ﬂah!to

22, Wi amr of nghu. Ho lanuro of Tonanl or Lendiord to exersige exsroise any power or rght oranled haraundar
e ;m,w Sl S o o
pra ey viviajion i conetiiule & walver pa o
« demand slrm ovgbm heroofulmymtkm

tryby Lamilord Landhrd shall at ol times have ihe rlghltoenler the Prom!aeatohopecl th
’ s B e T e R
B 88 of the shad oot b

hy leime for ncomvenionce or qula! ¢ !




t

ctod o promidgeled (poNaolively
of ek faot @e betwean the Landiord
et A
e L g o e
% A Hevapdo w0 TNANRARL & D of laging from & bonded ezardous

r showing shjament fo 8 lgenasd hezardous wasls isgglym & copflrmation of
# reoydler, & wate exohange operatior or giner parmitiad hazartious waste

T Bes Mol M«W m m Teaant apvens lo alm{
om'&nm“wmn-@ommqum.m%mmr

9 done by Landiond d or s sgpant durng the Term shal be desniad d & docepiancs of a sufrander of
the Prainjés; and no agreemant 1o opl. ee sha 51t b
~Amagp‘h-wmmmambqaduuquﬂ Landior !
Holding Oy .-lf'{mmmniam.hmnaon,ombmmhm afier the explralion ¢f the Tern
- wiout o aefion oL anat shel | o
: st s¥ the prot of mwmfawmmdlg'mmmmmnmmwmmm

sulslostlo s fhe provisiory
e double e Insiakment of Aneiual Fenk payable for e month kvae el 10 aald holding over,
A o oy b Lot bt vty el o o Tt

: - ha provis lils paragreph shell nol be cansirund a4 a Gonssq 4
& L ihe possbesion of the Premisss. by Tenwnl e tho sxplration-of tho Yerm, and sl not be

emad to it or exaly ,.watwmomawm«mommnmmnm
O s v Vel o e o o o Pomiges 8 lamry e o e
month-ak a randal In the arrount of he iasi inatakment of Annual Rent; pius &l other, cherges payab
M.Mmms’:}memmm ' _ o ’9

21, é&yﬂbm and Dafinitions. The saplions & this Lease sro for convanlance end reference nly ang
&hall not bo denmed lo be part of tils Lanse or conslusd as In any mannar bmiting any qrmarmé
of thle Lasse, Whenever usad herain and where ftie contox! requires, the singuter sheif incksde: the
Pphiral, tha plurst shall includa the singuiar and any vender sliakl inolude any ofhar gender.

-

2. Sucoasaors and Assigns. Thia Lasso ahak lure o the benofit of nd b binding Upon Landiand sind
Tanan!, thelr sucoassors and agshmbﬁdﬂmwhmlo!hebenempfatemtbmﬂnm
astgiment by Tenant has been conesntad b fn wiiling by Leniord 8s heral provided,

29, Appiliaable Law, Construotion, This Logse shali-be govamed and:Inferpreted In scoordance witl
the laws of the Stals of Florida, I the event of any sonlfoversy, dispuls, or contest over tha meaning,’

. . . 6
%

lty Wi Tesheol

hx-gxm ?mmmamtuwwmmwmu be

[V




hmprdaﬁm,thy ormﬁomoabmyofmbmsewmyofﬂsmmmdwﬂons.mmaube
pessumolion oz goncluslon dravn wh akmagahﬂd&wrpartybymaaoma(pa
nmmwmmmorwmm "

t _;mmmmem. the-prevaling shall bo pniiad 19
 lnok Hmwy‘omasonw Vmamlwh Pelin Banch

H

BNOve B dlspule T
lepaaﬂ::sgmu

L jc ”‘“..3‘1“’} ter of

9,280 «© Mr.(-r'\éctm




